

May Valley Elementary

SBDM Council Meeting

November 7, 2016

Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 3:30 P.M. by Greta Thornsberry, Chairperson.

Members present: Greta Thornsberry, Chairperson; K. O'Quinn; S. Howard; B. Hutchinson

B. Hutchinson made the motion to adopt the agenda for November 7, 2016 as is; S. Howard, second—council in consensus.

No one was present to address open chair.

Greta Thornsberry presented the council with a copy of the September 7, 2016 minutes for review. B. Hutchinson made a motion to approve these minutes; S. Howard, second—council in consensus.

The council was presented with a copy of the August 2016 Financial Report for review. B. Hutchinson made a motion to approve the August 2016 Financial Report; K. O'Quinn, second—council in consensus.

Greta Thornsberry presented the council with a copy of the September 2016 Financial Report. K. O'Quinn made a motion to approve the September 2016 Financial Report; B. Hutchinson, second—council in consensus.

The council was presented with a copy of the Needs Assessment Submission for FY 2017-2018 School Year. S. Howard made a motion to approve this; K. O'Quinn, second—council in consensus.

B. Hutchinson made a motion to grant the principal permission to make budget amendment requests as needed, rather than to call a meeting each time it is necessary to make requests in order to move funds from one code to another; K. O'Quinn, second—council in consensus.

The council had discussion about students having to walk during recess as a consequence for negative behavior. The council suggested finding an alternative to this procedure that would reward good behavior. Greta Thornsberry stated she would have each grade level develop an alternate plan to address this issue.

B. Hutchinson made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:05 P.M.; K. O'Quinn, second—council in consensus.